

Rania B-Fakhreddine

Market technical analyst, and a trader, with hands-on experience in equity markets, forex, and general commodities. Always on the lookout for further growth and professional enhancement. I believe a successful career doesn't lie on what you do, but how you do it.

Employment History

Technical Project Coordinator Intern at Facilitate International, Zouk-Mosbeh

June 2024 - July 2024

- Developed and maintained spreadsheets to track employees' progress, enabling accurate reporting of project status
- Provided technical advice and guidance to project teams to ensure successful execution of projects
- Developed and managed project timelines and budgets, minimising project costs.

Introducing Broker at CFI International, Dubai

January 2021 — July 2023

Helped prospective clients set up their own account, introduced them and sometimes even trained them on platforms.

Followed up with set clients inquiries, reaching out and communicating back in a timely manner

Built and maintained solid trust relationships with customers.

Content Specialist at toters Delivery, Jal El-Dib

December 2021 — July 2024

Collaborated with team members and entered preliminary data necessary for the app to show

Ensured that the partner stores are being followed up, stock and prices are duly updated Boosted up the quality assurance process by minimising initial marginal errors

Education

Bachelor of Science in Finance, American University of Science and Technology, Beirut

February 2016 - June 2019

Named on Dean's List

Maintained a high GPA along semesters

Graduated with Distinction

Links	Linkedin	×
Skills	O Hard Working	O Highly responsible and reliable
	O Communication Skills	O Customer Service
Internships	Enrolled in Training Program at FNB, Aley September 2018 — October 2018 As a part of the B.S program (credited like a course) Got to be introduced to the banking sector and its general operations	
Hobbies	Writing, Watching Movies, Reading	